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Fwd: Input on Health, Education, and NC committee 12/11/18

1 message

T : Tue, Dec 11, 2018 at 7:43 AM

~~~~~~~~~~ Forwardad message ~---ww«-

From: The SEQ Doctors <theseodoctors@agmail.coms

Date: Tue, Dec 11, 2018 at 2:50 AM

Subject: Input on Health, Education, and NC committee 12/11/18

To: <David.Ryu@lacily.org>, <councilmember.cedillo@lacity.org=, <councilmember.wesson@lacity.org>,
<Eric Villanueva@lacity.org>, <Clerk. CPS@lacity.org>

ltem 1 - File# 18-0467

These were not discussed with me. This is my input:

Neighbarheod Council Amendments,
Name change should be
{(DNC) Department of Neighborhood Ceuncils
(NCC) Neighborhood Councils Commission
Community stakeholder is anyone who resides in the area for mare than 6§ months of the year (homeiess); owns/rents
property, works, studies in the area; or generally is substanttally affected by the decisions on property and it's uses within the
jurisdiction
Elections not selection
Review process ok. Process for complaint resolution/by-law revision
Minimum vating age: 16 or 18 years old
PLUM training. Yes. Need fo know: Zoning codes. Filing and requirements. Environmental standards. Zoning map and
community plan. Building codes to know what developers are trying to get away with

Rollover--yes. Should be full amount rollover.

Accept donations. Have nice events/programs. Tighter reins on the ledger
Elections on same day

Accessing shared space - yes. We need storage at civic center

Best practices among NCs - create a online forum/facebook group

Key city departments list and point of contact with NC, yes

Korie Schmidt

'SEQ DOCTORS

24437 Barry Ave,

Los Angeles, Ca 80084
(310)600-2278
TheSEGDoctors@gmaii.com
www. TheSECGDaoclors.cont

This electrome message contains information from The SEQ Doctors, which may be privileged or confidential. This message and the information it contains is intended
sulely for use by the individual(s) or entity named above, H you are not the intended recipient be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, use of or benefit lrom
the eontents of this Information {without the express prior written copsent of its auther) is prohibited. If you have roceived this electronic message in errer, please

notify us by telephone ot email immediately.
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Fwd: Mat bridge housing
1 message

From: Jack kindberg <laurefarms84@gmai.com>
Date: Mon, Dec 10, 2018 at 8:30 PM

Subject: Mat bridge housing
To: <councilmemberrodriguez@lacityv.org>, <councilmember.harris-dawsor@@lacily.org>, <councilmamber.price@lacity.org>,

To: <mike.bonngilacily.org>, <mike.n.feuer@lacily.org>, Cc: Eric Garcetti <mayor.garcetti@lacity.org>,
<daniel.tammiglicity.org>, Taylor Bazley <taylorbazley@lacity.org>, <david.e.harrison@lacity.org>,
<phil.shuman@@ioxtv.com>, <larry.mantle@kpcc.com>, <Lolita Lopez@@nbouni.com>, <anna.scott@kerw.org=,
<benjamin.golilieb@kerw.org>, <dotg.smithglatimes.com>, <pndaut{@chs.com>, <susan hirasuna@foxtv.com>, Ed Ring
<ed@edwardring.com>, <efijah@curbed.com>, Dakota <dakofa.smithi@latimes.com>, wilmington citizens
<cilizensforabelierwliminglon@gmail.com>, <Biractordog@cox.net>, <CityClerk@lacity.org>,
<veniceunited@googlegroups.com>, ¢ Respect Venice <respectvenice@gmall.com>, Fight Back, Venice
<fhvfightbackvenice.org>, v Jim Malmberg <jim@jimmalmberg.com>, Grace Yoo <grace.e.yoo{@gmail.com>,
<Clerk. RMO@lacity.org>, Beth McNamara <beth@bethmenamara.com>, Emily Barsh <emily.barsh@gmail.com>,
<prassoipkeeplamoving.com>, <anconan@lhefrontpageonline.com>, <veniceunited-ilternal@googlegrougs.coms>,
<kengguilywalchia.com, pvccd@msn.com <pvcod@@msn.com>, <Zpreservela@gmail.com>,
<patrick.mcgreevy@iatimes.com=>, <Adam.Eimahrek@latimes.com=, <Richard Wirlon@latimes.com>, Jill Stewart
<[ifephrystewart@gmail.com>, Jill Stewart <jillstewart7 3@msn.com>, Alix Gucovsky <bsachbubblestd@gmall.com>,
Nicholos. Goluberg@@iatimes, com <Nichofas, Goldberg@latimes.com>, Gary. QOlszewski@latimes,com

<Gary. Mlszewskitlatimes.com>, Chris Argentieri@latimes.com <Chris. Argentieri@latimes.com>,

Ross Levinsohnigdiaimes.com <Hess.Levinschn@latimes.com>

Dear Los Angeles City Councilmembers,

As a residents of Council District 11, we respectfully ask you to ABSTAIN from voting, or vote NO, on Tuesday, December
111, 2018 on Council Item no. 48, Council File 18-0510.

Reasons for Opposition-

-This project does not have Venice Neighborhood Council (VNC} approval, nor has it followed the proper protocol at
any time in regards {o sharing plans with the VNC. A Land Use and Plan has never been brought to the VNC, which is a
iegal requirement of Bridge Housing. Also of note, is that this project is the only proposed citywide site that is surrounded by

residents on all 4 sides.

- On November 20" 5 VNC Board Member presented two (2) alternative locatiens for Bridge Housing in CD11, which
community members selected and voted on themselves, The VNC agreed that The Cily should explore other sites.
Bonin refuses to consider any other locafions for Bridge Housing. This is not democracy of the democratic process. This is
the action of & council member who befieves he does not have engage with the community, specifically the community who

will be mos! impacied by this proposed shelter.

- The request to waive CEQA for this project displays a total lack of respect and concern for our precious coastline, The
project is in the dual coastal zone. A full Environmental impact report must be done. This project should not be exempt

from CEQA.

- The project only has nine (9) parking spots for a facility that wili house 154 individuals, pius support staff,
employees, and vendors. The insufficient parking wili have an obvious and very detrimental impact on available parking for
residents, and is a violation of the Coastal Act and a drain on coastal resources.

- After nearly 50 days of requesting public records, multipte threats to take legal action, and violations of the Brown Act by
Councilmember Bonin, partial public documents were released to the public that confirm the Councilmember had in fact
hired a marketing and media consultant, at the expense of the taxpayer. The community continues to ask the full set of
documents be released and questions the validity of the facts presented at the town hall.
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